AEIL Bx. Ne ®-2165/08.04.2019 .

Quotation Q5700 “'-:-_}'\\

VALID FROM 2019-04-04 VALID TO 2019-06-03 PR'SMATIBRU

LEVERANSADRESS FAKTURAADRESS
Kozloduy Npp EAD

Bulgaria
OUR REFERENCE YOUR REFERENCE VAT
Harut Pdrossian Patchev Hristo
TERMS OF PAYMENT OTHER COSTS
Advance Payment Customer Charged: Other local charges, customs, bank
TERMS OF DELIVERY DELIVERY BY FREIGHT & PACKAGE
DAP Incoterms 2010 DHL Economy Select Freight and package resides.
NOTE
Inquiry No. 40930
PIECES PRICE DISCOUNT SUBTOTAL
500-0001 Prisma DI-5 Deflection Indicator, 1st 1750:00 1750:-
Transducer 89-565 mm
500-0008 Prisma DI-5C Deflection Indicator, Memory, 1st 2300:00 2 300:-
USB, Export to Excel, Transducer 89
_RRRMmM
FRAKT Freight & package cost to Bulgaria for any 1st 45:00 45:-
of the above 2 models
Prisma Teknik AB Phone +46 504 400 40 VAT SE5563067098-01 EUR
Jarnvéagsgatan 19 Web  prismatibro.se TOTAL SUM 4.095:-

SE-543 50 Tibro E-mail contact@prismatibro.se



MayeB, Xpucro B.

From: MapuHoBa, MuneHna T.

Sent: 08 anpun 2019 15:52

To: AnekcaHngpos, MNnamet I".; Mayes, Xpucto b.
Subject: FW: INFORMATION NOTICE
Attachments: PrismaTibro_Sweden_Q5700_Quotation.pdf

AEL] Bx. Ne ®-2165 / 08.04.2019 .

From: lNMayues, Xpucro b.

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 3:09 PM
To: commercial

Subject: FW: INFORMATION NOTICE

From: Harut Pdrossian [mailto:harut@prismatibro.se]
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 9:22 AM

To: Nayes, Xpucto b.

Subject: VB: INFORMATION NOTICE

Good morning Hristo,

Thank you for contacting us.

Reference to your requisition No. 40930, please find attached our quotation Q5700 for Prisma DI-5 and Prisma DI-5C
with software.

It’s up to you to select one of the quoted 2 models.

Delivery lead time is 1 week.

Should you need any further details, please let me know.

Looking forward to your order.

Best Regards
Harut Pdrossian
Sales & Marketing

PRISMATIBRO - SWEDEN

Direct +46 504-400 43
harut@prismatibro.se

ee NEW ADDRESS
Jarnvagsgatan 19
SE-543 50 Tibro
www.prismatibro.se

Vidarebefordrat brev:

Fran: Mayves, Xpucro b. <HPatchev@npp.bg>

Amne: INFORMATION NOTICE

Datum: 3 april 2019 12:51:04 CEST

Till: "djeljana@prismatibro.se" <djelijana@prismatibro.se>
Kopia: "sonja@prismatibro.se" <sonja@prismatibro.se>




Dear Sirs,

Kozloduy NPP EAD hereby notifies all interested parties that in preparation for the
award of a public contract and determination of an estimated value, within the meaning of
Article 44 of the Public Procurement Act, it now calls for indicative offers for “Procurement
of an Indicator for Measuring the Deformations of the Crankshaft of the Diesel Engines from
the 5/6GV, GW, GX Safety Systems - Units 5 and 6” as per the conditions specified in the
market consultation No. 40930 published in the Buyer’s Profile at:

www.kznpp.org / News / Public Procurement / Market consultations / 40930

"AEIL Kozsony#" EAJL
Vapasaenue "Tbproseko”
Ornen "MapkeTHHr n 10cTaBku’
Xpucro [auer

Excrniepr "Mapkeruur"

ten. 0973 761 40

taxe: 0973 7 60 04

e-mail: HPatchev@npp.bg




